c.1908

SCHIESSWOHL BUILDING

Early real estate agent Jacob Schiesswohl built this office building in 1908. J.B. Boyer, a well-known local architect, designed this two story Italianate structure that features an ornate false front and a decorative sheet metal cornice. The façade is accented by a Richardsonian Romanesque Revival stone arch and lintels.

Jacob's son, Raymond Schiesswohl, added the southern addition to the building in 1925 which housed western Colorado's earliest full service gas station and repair shop.

CITY HISTORIC REGISTER



Grand Junction

